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From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Subramaniam, Pawan
Subject: FW: Disregard Previous Email with Application Attachment; Use the Attached File for Air Construction Permit for


 Lee/Hendry Landfill; ID 0510030
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:15:45 AM
Attachments: 0510030 Air Constr Permit app rock crshr 5 1 15.pdf


Lynn assign to Pawan.
 
David
 


From: Holtom, Jonathan 
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:02 AM
To: Read, David
Subject: FW: Disregard Previous Email with Application Attachment; Use the Attached File for Air
 Construction Permit for Lee/Hendry Landfill; ID 0510030
 
Minor AC application for a “ghost” rock crusher emissions unit at the Hendry landfill
 for assignment.
 
Jon
 
 
From: Gray, Laura [mailto:LGray@leegov.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 5:46 PM
To: Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: Disregard Previous Email with Application Attachment; Use the Attached File for Air
 Construction Permit for Lee/Hendry Landfill; ID 0510030
 
Hi Jon, please disregard the attachment to my previous email as I had forgotten to make a change in
 the application before scanning/submitting.  Sorry about that.  The attached document contains the
 full application document and replaces the previous submittal /application in full so please consider
 this as the official construction permit application. 
 
Thanks, Laura
 


From: Gray, Laura 
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 5:21 PM
To: 'Holtom, Jonathan'
Cc: Sampson, Lindsey; Howard, Keith; Fournier, Jason; LeBlanc, Michael
Subject: Application for Air Construction Permit for Lee/Hendry Landfill; ID 0510030
 
Hi Jon, Please find attached the subject permit application for the rock crushing operation proposed
 for construction at the Lee/Hendry Landfill.   You should find all the required information and/or
 documents enclosed but if for some reason I missed something, please do not hesitate to call me
 for clarification or to request additional information.  Thanks, Laura
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Laura A. Gray, P.E.
Engineering Manager
Lee County Solid Waste
10500 Buckingham Road
Fort Myers, FL 33905
239.533-8000 (main)
239.533.8930 (direct)
239.461.5871 (fax)


239.707.1537 (cell preferred)
 
 


Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials
 regarding County business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject
 to public disclosure.


Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records
 request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.





